a
[tem

4



PROCLAMATION
IN RECOGNITION OF

It’s Time Texas Community Challenge 2023
WHEREAS, the City of Smithville cares about the health and well-being of its residents; and

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville supports making the healthy choice the easy choice in an attempt to:
e Reverse the trend in adult and childhood obesity

Reduce your risk of heart disease, high blood pressure, and diabetes

Improve air quality

Reduce traffic injuries

Make streets safer for people who walk, bike, and drive

Make the community stronger and more enjoyable for everyone

Increase safety and reduce crime

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville ranked third in the 2017 “It’s Time Texas Community Challenge”—the
first time city residents had participated in this program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Smithville was the first in its category in 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021and 2022 and

WHEREAS, the business and school communities and many individuals participated and supported the
Community Challenge because it was fun and showed how easy it is to make healthy choices; and

WHEREAS, the 2023 Community Challenge begins on January 9" and runs through March 5"
(https://ittcommunitychallenge.com);

NOW THEREFORE, the City of Smithville proclaims its support for the 2023 “It’s Time Texas Community
Challenge”, pledging to help community members make the most of this challenge in the hopes that
sponsoring healthy habits through this program will promote and support healthy activities and choices far
into the future; the City of Smithville, therefore, proclaims January 9", 2023 as the kick-off to

Smithville’s It’s Time Texas Community Challenge
Dated this 9" Day of January 2023, in Smithville, Texas.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, 1 have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Seal of the City of Smithville to be
affixed this 9™ Day of January 2023.

Mayor, Sharon Foerster

Attest:

Jennifer D. Lynch, City Secretary



PROCLAMATION
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY
BASTROP COUNTY HOLIDAY COMMISSION CELEBRATION

WHEREAS, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. challenged our Nation to recognize that our
individual liberty relies upon our common equality; and

WHEREAS, at a time when our Nation was sharply divided, Dr. King called on a
generation of Americans to be “voices of reason, sanity, and understanding amid the
voices of violence, hatred, and emotion”; and

WHEREAS, Dr. King devoted his life to the struggle for justice and equality, sowing seeds
of hope for a day when all people might claim “the riches of freedom and the security of
justice”; and

WHEREAS, on the Martin Luther King, Jr. Federal Holiday, we commemorate the 36"
Anniversary of the holiday recognizing one of America's greatest visionary leaders, and
we celebrate the life and legacy of Dr. King; and

WHEREAS, Dr. King’s “| Have A Dream Speech” turns 60 in 2023, and reminds us to
recognize that in these challenging times, too many Americans face limited opportunities,
but our capacity to support each other remains limitless; and

WHEREAS, we must face the challenges with the same strength, persistence and
determination exhibited by Dr. King; and

WHEREAS, the walk’s theme is “A Day On...Not A Day Off!"; and

WHEREAS, the American people are called to engage in public service and promote
nonviolent social change so that Dr. King's unfinished movement toward equality can be
achieved by our united, enduring efforts; and

WHEREAS, all citizens are urged to join with Bastrop High School, Smithville High School,
Elgin High School, McDade High School, Cedar Creek High School and Colorado River
Collegiate Academy in supporting the Scholarship Program during the annual walk; and

WHEREAS, all citizens are also urged to join in the 34" annual walk on January 16, 2023,
at 10:00 a.m. beginning at 109 Depot Street, Veterans Memorial Park Elgin, Texas for
universal peace, justice, human rights, and social and economic progress for all people.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Sharon Foerster, Mayor of the City of Smithville, Texas, do hereby
proclaim Monday, January 16, 2023 as:

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Official Seal of
the City of Smithville, Texas to be affixed this 9" day of January, 2023.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor



[tem # 5



CITY OF SMITHVILLE
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 12, 2022

Present: Mayor Sharon Foerster, Councilmembers Janice Bruno, Bill Gordon, Tom Etheredge,
Joanna Morgan, and City Manager Robert Tamble. Not Present Cassie Barrientos.

Open Meeting: Call to order: Mayor Foerster called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Pastor
Brown gave the Invocation Councilwoman Bruno led the Pledge.

Recognition/Awards/Proclamations/ Announcements/Presentations:

a) Swearing in the Fire Department Officers City Secretary gave oaths

b) Present a check to Pastor Brown for the Salvation Army: Mayor Foerster
presented the check.

¢) Presentation from Seton Ascension: Councilmember Etheredge gave a brief
presentation about the hospital continuing its contract to stay in Smithville.

d) Ameresco Performance Contract Review: Chris Summers gave the council an
update on the performance and shortfalls of the metering system.

¢) Introduction to VertexOne (WaterSmart Customer Interface): Michelle Camp
gave a presentation on a new system the City will implement for customers and
staff to see their water usage.

Citizen Comments: None

Approval of the minutes from the November 14, 2022, City Council Meeting and Public Hearing.
Councilwoman Morgan made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Councilman Gordon
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Hear from the Applicant/Agent on all P&Z Application requests. Ramon and Denise San Luis
explained their need for the Special Use Permit to the Council.

Hear recommendations from Planning and Zoning on:

a) On a Special Use Permit for a guest house at 500 Short Street, property 1D 22128,
Burleson, Block 19 Lot 4 property owners Ramon and Denise San Luis, Agent -
Ronnie Sheppard: P&Z Chairman Brian Riewe said the P&Z recommends
approving the Special Use Permit and also noted the owners would need to make
room for the third parking space needed for the guest house.

Public Hearing:
Hear Citizen Comments on:



a) Special Use Permit for a guest house at 500 Short Street, property ID 22128,
Burleson, Block 19 Lot 4 property owners Ramon and Denise San Luis, Agent -
Ronnie Sheppard. No one signed up to speak for or against this item.

b) Annexation of property described as 7.044 acres tract or parcel of land out of and
being a part of the Thomas DeCrow Survey, A-27, in Bastrop County, Texas Owner
Smithville Investment, LLC: Dennis Lindner spoke and asked about the crime the
convenient store would bring to the area. He wanted to know if there would be
police protection. Monica Poss said that the EIP sheet Robert had doesn’t include
calls for service. She wanted to know how many calls for service there will be due
to a convenience store,

Open Meeting:

Discussion and Action on a Special Use Permit for a guest house at 500 Short Street, property 1D
22128, Burleson, Block 19 Lot 4 property owners Ramon and Denise San Luis, Agent - Ronnie
Sheppard: Ramon and Denise San Luis would like to build a detached garage with a guest house
for an office and guest house for family when they come to visit. Councilman Etheredge made a
motion to approve the Special Use Permit. Councilwoman Barrientos seconded and the motion
passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on an Ordinance to Annex property described as 7.044 acres tract or parcel
of land out of and being a part of the Thomas DeCrow Survey, A-27, in Bastrop County, Texas
Owner Smithville Investment, LLC.: Approving this ordinance will authorize annexation of the
7.044-acre property into the city limits. The property is located across from Spiradrill at the corner
of FM-153 and Hwy-71. Councilman Etheredge asked Robert to explain why we should annex.
Robert explained that they would need the City to provide Sewer and in return, we would annex
and get the sales tax and property tax. He didn’t put calls for service on the EIP because it would
be too hard to estimate calls for service to be able to put them in a 380 Agreement. Councilman
Etheredge added that this would be adding a service to the citizens not just economic.
Councilwoman Bruno added this type of development is in our comp plan for HWY 71.
Councilman Gordon made a motion to approve the Ordinance. Councilwoman Morgan seconded
and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a Resolution for a 380 Economic Development Agreement between the
City of Smithville and Smithville Investment, LL.C: Chapter 380 of the Texas Local Government
Code authorizes municipalities to offer incentives designed to promote economic development.
The terms of this 380 Agreement require Smithville Investment, LLC, to voluntarily annex 7.044-
acre tract of land into the city limits, construct a gas station, c-store, and quick-service restaurant
(at the corner of FM-153 and Hwy-71), and create a minimum of six (6) new jobs. In return, the
City of Smithville will provide services (e.g., fire, police, garbage, and sewer) and offer
approximately $55k of performance-based incentives in the form of property tax reimbursements
and installation of a wastewater line (50% cost share). The cost of the incentives will be offset by



increased property tax revenue, increased sales tax revenue, and utility services revenue from
sewer and garbage. The City’s Return on Investment (ROI) is approximately 4-years with $17k
net revenue in 2026. Councilwoman Morgan made a motion to approve the 380 Agreement.
Councilman Etheredge seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a Service Plan Agreement between the City of Smithville and Smithville
Investment, LLC: Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code 43.0672, the City shall identify and
provide mutually-agreed municipal services within 60-days of annexation. In addition to fire,
police, and garbage services, the City will provide wastewater services to the property (50%
installation cost share). Water and electric service will be provided by Aqua Water and Bluebonnet
Electric respectively. Smithville Investment, LLC has agreed to the terms and conditions of the
Service Plan Agreement. . Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to approve the Service
Agreement. Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on an Amendment to the 380 Economic Development Agreement between
Smithville Land Partners, LLC and the City of Smithville: The City of Smithville adopted
Resolution No. 2022-06-492 on June 13, 2022 to enter into a 380 Economic Development
Agreement with Smithville Land Partners, LLC for construction of a 112-home subdivision called
the Enclave at Riverbend. The Parties desire to amend the economic development agreement to
modify the terms regarding Discounted Tap Fees and extend the timeline for performance-based
Economic Incentive Payments (EIP's) by 1-year. Initially, water and sewer tap fees were to be
discounted by 50%. However, if the amendment is approved, water tap fees shall be due and
owing at 100% per the schedule below:

3/4" - $3,000 1-1/2" - $5,000 Over 2" - Cost +25%
1" - $3,500 2" - $5,500

The 380 economic development agreement will be further amended to provide a 100% discount
for sewer tap fees if the Developer installs sewer taps as part of the infrastructure construction
and/or he becomes the home builder of record. If anyone other than Smithville Land Partners, LLC
becomes the builder of record (and sewer taps were not previously installed as part of the
subdivision's infrastructure construction), sewer tap fees will not be discounted and will be due
and owing at 100% of the cost. Councilwoman Morgan made a motion to approve the amendment
to the 380 Agreement. Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on an Ordinance for a Quitclaim deed for a portion of the undeveloped Pine
Street and Alley: Ms. Elizabeth Koch is requesting the City issue a Quitclaim deed to abandon the
following undeveloped alleys, streets, and lots of the Mt. Pleasant Addition:

a) The alley between Lot 3 & 4 and Lot 5 & 6 of Block 36
b) The alley between Lot 1 and Lot 8 of Block 37
c¢) Pine Street located between Block 37 (Lot 8) and Block 36 (Lot 5)



Councilwoman Barrientos made a motion to approve the Ordinance for the Quitclaim Deed.
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on awarding the Construction Contract for the City Hall Renovations: The
bid opening for the City Hall renovation / construction project was held on Thursday, December
1, 2022. The city received two (2) bids for the project ranging from $277,000 to $297,000. The
base bid covers remodeling the public restrooms for ADA compliance, adding two new offices, a
workroom, and a west exterior wall. The lowest bidder was Noble General Contractors,
(Wimberly, TX) with a base bid of $277,000 and an estimated construction time of 84 days. Brad
Cutright (Cutright & Prihoda) will be attending the meeting and can answer any questions the
Council may have. NOTE: Due to supply chain issues and inflation, the base bid for this project is
$102k more than the initial cost estimate of $175k. The project cost will be funded using American
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding with the $102k balance (difference) coming from savings
associated with the 2022 Series Tax Note. Councilwoman Morgan made a motion to award Noble
General Contractors the bid. Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on the Appointment / Reappointment to the Smithville Airport Advisory
Board: The Airport Advisory Board (AAB) serves in an advisory capacity to the City Manager /
Airport Manager in all matters pertaining to the administration, operation, development,
improvement, and maintenance of the Smithville-Crawford Municipal Airport. AAB members
serve two (2) year terms and are recommended by the Mayor. Four (4) members will be subject
to appointment in even numbered years and three (3) members subject to appointment in odd
number years. The individuals listed below would like to be considered for appointment /
reappointment to the AAB with term expiring in December 2024:

Even Numbered Years:

Sandy Meyerson — Reappointment (Chairman)

Forrest Sanderson — Reappointment

Johnny Briggs — New Appointment (replacement for Mike McKenna)
Ron Spencer — Reappointment

Odd Numbered Years (FYI ONLY):
Ken Peck — Term Expires in December 2023

Travis Hill — Term Expires in December 2023"
James Sterling — Term Expires in December 2023

Councilman Ethedge made a motion to approve the appointments / reappointments as presented.
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on an Inter-Local Agreement with Bastrop County for Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Mitigation (MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) Funding:
CAPCOG is managing allocation / distribution of $52,253,000 in Hurricane Harvey Community



Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) funds to
provide financial assistance for expenses related to Hurricane Harvey disaster relief, long-term
recovery, restoration of infrastructure and housing, economic revitalization, mitigation, and
affirmatively furthering fair housing in the most impacted and distressed areas in Bastrop,
Caldwell, Fayette, and Lee counties. Bastrop County and the City of Smithville would like to
submit an application for Hurricane Harvey CDBG-MIT (MOD) funding to pay for flood
mitigation projects within each territorial jurisdiction. The funding amount allocated to Bastrop
County is $3.7M with the City of Smithville receiving $1.5M. Approval of the Interlocal
Agreement (ILA) will allow Bastrop County to manage the contract with the General Land Office
(GLO) on behalf of the City. Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to approve the ordinance.
Councilman Gordon seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a Resolution for a Texas Smart Buy Membership Program for the
Smithville Police Department: The Texas Department of Public Safety requires the Smithville
Police Department to purchase “approved” blood draw kits for DWI field sobriety tests. Approving
this Resolution will authorize the City of Smithville to participate in the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts “SmartBuy Membership Program” which is the only certified provider of
approved blood draw test kits. Councilman Gordon made a motion to approve the Resolution.
Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on a Public Engagement Platform / Website Re-design Initiative: Andy
Esquivel (City of Smithville Community Engagement Coordinator) provided an overview of the
Public Engagement Platform / Website Re-design Initiative to include budget, scope, and schedule
with an update on Message Boards. Councilwoman Bruno made a motion to postpone this item
until the Council can get more information and a demo of the products. Councilman Etheredge
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Citizen Comments: None

Discussion and Action on the approval of the Financial Report. Councilman Etheredge made a
motion to accept the Financial Report. Councilwoman Bruno seconded and the motion passed
unanimously.

Adjourn 7:56 p.m.

Sharon Foerster, Mayor
Attest:

Jennifer Lynch, City Secretary



Item # 6



APPLICATION TYPE

Zoning Change
Request:

[J Change in Zoning Class
[J Change in Ordinance
[ Variance

[C] Special Use Permit

[ Minor Plat/Subdivision
[] other

Number of
Requests:

Single
[] Multiple

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION

Street Address

415 Gazley St. (previously 407 Gazley, Smithville Tx 78957

*** Applicant must submit an accurate location map and site plan for application to be considered ***

Legal description

Subdivision Name;

Property Tax Code:

Property Owner
(as listed on Deed):

Property Owner
Mailing Address:

Owner's Phone No:

Agent's Name
(if applicable):

Agent's Mailing
Address:

Agent’s Phone No:

[ Platted Land (please provide subdivision, block and lot information below)
[[] Unplatted Land (please submit the metes and bounds description from deed)

Wilson Addition

ID:R24522:
RIL B

Lillian W. Goodwin

Block Number: 1 Lot Number: 6 _

415 Gazley St. (previously 407 Gazley) Smithville Tx 8957

512-237-1334 4,0 emar; LADYPhatIEWEN@gMail.com

Karen Walker and Lacle Koska- Langford Community Management Setvices

408 Venture Bivd S. Lago Vista Texas 78645

o1 2'696'4056 Agent's Email: ka_ren@_lcmsinc.com




DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE / EXCEPTION REQUEST

Current Zone Class: SF1 [ sr2 [ Proposed Zone Class: se [ sr2 [
M [ cq O m [ e O
¢z O eald 2 0O el
mis 1w O mis 1w O
e O e O cc O e O
z [ 1+ O pz 1 1+ O
cp [ ez ce0 [ ez
Describe variance . 407 Gazloy St. - House Plan 16x74=1,110/1*
requested: * Lot size is only 4,644f> and the minimum lot size sq. footage is 6500 fi2 - requesling a 1,956 (12 lot size variance.

* Lot Width of this lot is 32 ft and the minimum lot width is 50 ft, - requasting a18 ft. lot width variance.

Describe special
use requested:

E::zt;r;t!:or This homeowner has applied for the HOME Program and does have initial approval
(explain why from Texas Department of Housing. A survey was performed per TDHCA

special exception  |requirements. The property Is a narrow long propetty that no longer meets the

is sought or whya | newest lot and width minimum size requirements. We ask for this exemption so that
variance has been | this homeowner can have a better standard of living since her current home is in
requested) poor condition and this grant provides her with a new home at no cost. This will
upgrade the property greatly and provide years of living In comfortable conditions to
this homeowner, none of which she would be able to afford without this grant and
without this varlance. We have attached the following for your review:

Survey, House drawings, House Specifications, Photos of the existing home and
photos of what the new home will closely resemble. We have also provided a site
map. All front, rear and side yard meet set-back requirements.

PETITION

As Owner/Agent, | hereby petition the City of Smithville for approval of the above described request as provided
by the laws of the State of Texas and Ordinances of the City. | understand and agree that the Petition fee Is non-
refundable and that | must attend the Planning & Zoning meeting and subsequent City Council meeting In order
for my application to be considered for approval.

Signature: KQJ\/L/V\\)\DGL %\)Y\Vx s Date: 10/13/2022
OFFICE USE ONLY: | '
Fee Amount: -~ Fee Payment:

P&Z Date: DQL . (D \ /LO/]/?’ Council Date: T KL‘{}HM% s , m 2/?)

Accepted B@h&m Date Submitted:

[{ Notice sent to property owners within 200 feet of proposed property




317 MAIN STREET
, P,0. BOX 449
SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78057

TEL (512) 237-3282 i
FAX: (512) 237-4549 |
WWW.CLSMITHVILLE,TX.US i

Planning and Zoning Variance Criteria: Ordinance and Request for Variance

Ordinance Related to Variances
5.1.1. Considerations by the City Council

A, The City Councll may authorize a varlance from these regulations if and only If the City

Councll determines all of the following:

(1) the variance will not be contrary to the public interest; '
(2) there are special conditions affecting the property;

(3) because of the speclal conditions literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship;

(4) the spirit of the ordinance will be observed; and
(5) substantial justice Is done,

For land being used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner building
or improving the homeowner’s residence, there Is no unnecessary hardshlp unless:

(1) Without the varlance, the Smithville Code of Ordinances does not permit any
reasonable use of the land;
{2)  The hardship complained of Is not self-created; and
(3)  The hardship complained of is not a financial hardship only.
(4) the cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 50 percent of the
appraised value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appraisal roll; or
(5) compliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at least
25 percent of the area on which development may physically occur; or
(6) compliance would result In the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another clty ordinance, bullding code, or other requirement; or
(7) compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property or
easement; or
(8) the city conslders the structure to be a nonconforming structure.
In granting a varlance, the City Council shall prescribe only conditions that It
deems necessary to or desirable in the public interest.

In making the findings hereln helow required, the City Councll shall take Into account the
nature of the proposed use of the land Involved, existing uses of land In the vicinity, the
number of persons who will reside or work in the area, and the probable effect of such

varlance upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare In the
vicinity.

Varlances may be granted only when in harmony with the géneral purpose and intent of this
Ordinance sothat the public health, safety, and welfare may be secured, and substantial
Justice be done.

The findings of the City Council made In granting a varlance, together with the specific facts upon
which such findings are based, shall be Incorporated into the official minutes of the City
Council meeting at which such variance Is granted.

For more Information see City of Smithville Ordinances: http.//

www.cl.smithvllle.tx.us/city-government/ordinances/
Last update: Sept, 22, 2021 (TD)




317 MAIN STREET
P,0,BOX 449
SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78957

TEL: (512) 237-3282
FAX; (512) 237-4549
WWW.CILSMITHVILLE.TX,US

Planning and Zoning Variance Criteria: Ordinance and Request for Variance

Request for Variance

Please answer the following questions as detailed as possible so that the City Council has enough
information to consider this request, include information on additional pages If necessary:

Will granting this variance have any negative effect on the good order and functioning of the community
and government affairs for the well-being of citizens?

No

Explain the special condition affecting the property.
Original Lot width and Lot Size no longer meet city requirements

Explain the unnecessary hardship caused by the special condition.

Without a varlance for the Lot and Width size of this property, the homeowner would not be able to
recleve a grant for a free new home to help upgrade their living conditions and improve the property.

Varlances may be granted only when In harmony with the general purpose and Intent of this Ordinance
so that the public health, safety, and welfare may be secured and substantial Justice is done, Will
substantial justice be done if this variance Is granted? Explain.

Yes the property would be upgraded for both homeowner and add more value to surrounding area.

For land belng used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner bullding or Improving the
homeowner’s residence, there Is no unnecessary hardship unless:

(1) Without the requested variance, the Code of Ordinances of the City of Smithville does
not permit any reasonable use of the land;

(2) The hardship complained of Is not self-created; and

(3) The hardship complained of is not a financlal hardship only.

(4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance is greater than 50 percent of the
appraised value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appraisal roll;
or

(5) Compliance would result In a loss to the lot oh which the structure Is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physically oceur; or

(6) Compliance would result in the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, bullding code, or other requirement; or

(7) Compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

(8) The city considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

Continue to next page




By checking this box, I affirm that granting this variance will not negatively affect land involved, existing |

BExplain how the unnecessary hardship meets all of the above criteria, 5-

Yes (1) Without the requested variance, the Code of Ordinances of the City of Smithville does !

not permit any reasonable use of the land; |

Yes (2) The hardship complained of Is not self-created; and |

Yes (3) The hardshlp complained of is not a financlal hardship only.

Yes (4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 50 percent of the
appraised value of the structure as shown on the most recent certlfled appralsal roll:
or

Yes (6) Compliance would result In a loss to the lot on which the structure is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physically oceur; or

Yes (6) Compliance would result in the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, bullding cade, or other requirement; or

(No  (7) Compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

Yes (8) The clty considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

uses of land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the area, and the probable effect :
of such variance upon ttaffic conditions and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare in the {
vicinity, |
Other Commients;

The Survey shows that part of the home is infringing on someone else's property and the granting
of this varlance would resolve this issue and repostion new home within the survey lot guidelines.

10/13/2022
SignaturKQM U\Jﬂk—f\jrim Name: 128ren Walker Date:







SURVEY FOR
City of Smithvllle
0.106 Acre Tract
portion of Lot 6, Block 1
Wilson Addition
Volume 33, Page 32
Bastrop County, Texas
Lilllan W, Goodwin
Volume 607 Page 806
407 Gazley Street, Smithvllle

__NOTHSOIE 142,9% ‘
WILSON ADRITION =
i ; = Volumo 33, Page 32 ~
i £ Lt e 7138
S I of () 81pk
‘ CE L NOrOIEE 120 #
! S8 SRR Ty T
3 | ELb et 7. g bk
! o 7, Celed 00 £: 4
el 3 bgdiby §RiEk
15 I 3 Velawre 2058 Poga 1J3 he <
Feig z| 1 (S BY20%7" e 14260) & l'ﬂ
! ; : A NOTI2B0 E- 442,680 - o
| 1 /g é—l—_—;ﬁbu-—n-—h bt e ()
i ! gk 0,106 Acro et
- & ¥% ar K Lot6 N
i / 98 2 K Laia W, Gosdein b ﬁ
| o okt 607, Poge 005 3
ki H L R ] "
(o Y SRS TP

v lo723'17° W 14269

7] 59y, (10 P.O|
B RN gy et § 1

€ —l fae - BLOCK 1 '
{ éF’E “‘C\‘)J S, 150
| = = = frorly-ofbolrd-t-Splch I} - o = — )
] ,E H Voume 1164, Poje &8
1 " | Lot 4 !

'STATE HIGHWAY 95
Minutes of the City Council of Smi

Let 3 !

Dedicated in'Volume 5, Page 72
i
i .__¥ st
1
1
!
i
1
|
I
|
l
|

1
i 1
{ 1 |
:: |f Lot 2 |
i 1
; Pl b s ot oo o G
| ] !
i Lot 1 i
| L
1

0 80
Faet

SOALE: 1" = 40'

HNole:

The beoring bosts lor Whls survay s the
Stole Plone Cosrdinale Syslem

HADB3, Texos Cenlrol Zone, (4203)
GEQD; 18

DATU: HAVDBS
CONYERGENCE: 197'52.29°

Commitment for: 0.106 Acre Tracl, o
Page 32 & Cabinel No. 1, Poge 24A,

W. Goodwin In Volumie 607, Poge BOB, Doed Records Bastrop Count:

ortlon of Lot 6, Black 1, Wilson Addition, Volume 33,
lat Records Baslrop County Texos of record to Lliilon
Texos, Less the Rlght

of Way of S!o!e'nghwo{ 95, oka Gozley Streel, In the minules of {ﬁg Cily Council of
1

Smithvllle Texos, Dadlico
Texos,

d In Volume

5, Page 72 officlol Public records of Baslrop County,

This survey has bgen completed withoul the benefit of an abstracted illle, Record

L GEIND
1/2" IRON FiN FOUND (STEEL Fon) (5]
CAFPED 160N Fi SET "FOREST RPLS 1847° @er 10
CAPFED RON PN FOUND FOREST RFLS 1847° @ wrun
AL SET/MASHER FOREST RALS 1647" 2:
KAL FOUND/WASHER “FOREST RFLS 1847°
W, SET 2N
R Fou "
CAPFED (RON i FOUND o
COITON G SPRIDLE FouND #
COTION G SPINOLE SET bes
0 W &
¥ METER s
STORIWATER MANHOLE
GULE TV FEDESTA )
FEER QUIR WMV %)
FHNE IEOESTAL ®
ELECTRIC FONER FOLE el
LY W ¢ ]
LIGHT STANOASD £y
BASTEWAIER CLEANOUT o
VASTEIVIPER RANIRHL &9
ST TANY
ELECTRID BOX [£]
¥
WATER VALVE (b
KV ATER VALVE K
WATER METER @
OVERKEAD QLECTRYG — —
CHELINE FERCE foppeoninrcte Joeathon) =it —ur 9 —
VETA, FENCE (egprovivale tacal'on) Ll el s
REXRN £E0CE (opprovionlz facation) =l —
SURVEV/AGSIRACT LIVES T e e
TRACT LINES —— e

ROONRY NS

i imarimr i

eosements hove been listed heraon os Idenlilled for ihls ‘urver by Commilment GF
e

P220002, effeclive dole, April 28, 2022, [ssued by Chlcago Til
Texas County Tille os follows (may opply If extending to site):

Insurance Company and

() Denates Record Intormation

A documenl refecences ore in Bostrop Coualy, Tewes
QRRBLCT. Oilicial Puble Regords of Pastrep Covaly, Tewas
PREOQY. Fiol Racords of Baslrop Covnly, Tevosr

A) Liens, leases, minérol I‘I?hll ond other mollara Lhot hove not been requested hove not

been reviewed os a port of Lhis survey

Schedule B:

BI) Reslriclive covenonts etc., for this survey hove not been researched.

No easements or selback listed

I, The undersigned dogs hareby cerlify that thls survey wos
mode on the ground of the properly legolly described hereon,
under my supervision, Thls(rw! ls correct lo the bost of my
knowledge and bellef ond Identifies any evidence of utilitles,
boundory line conflicts, shortagea In oreo, prolrusions,
Intruslons, ond overlopping of significont improvamante.

This properly obute o public roadway, excepl os

shown hereon,

Y
-

DREBCT. Deed Records of Dasteop Counly, Tevos

Forast Survéying & Mopplng Co, © 2022

Survey Dote Augusl 29, 2022 7_

("

Willlam F, Foresl, Jr. R.P,L.S, 1847,

5 ~ Yoxos Boord o
1917 S Intorstote 35 Auslin, TX 78741, US (512) 440-7723

DATE: Oolobar 4, 2022

Forast .Survs ing & Mapping Company
1002 Ash ".’Stgﬁeargg’fgwn, Texfs’
phone: 612-930-5927

FB/P0: 156/57

wivw. forestsurveying com

PP: Pi\Smilhvile Traots

TBPLS FIRM NO.10002000

DWG: Smithuille Troots

Surwrnu Services ore reguloted by lhe
Professionol Englneors ond Lond Surveyors

LO: 407 Gozley St

R e

e




FOREST SURVEYING AND MAPPING CO.
T.B.P.L.S Firm # 10002000
1002 Ash St,
Georgetown, TX, 78626

DESCRIPTION FOR: City of Smithville 0.106 Acre

BEING 0.106 acre of land, situated in Lot 6, Block 1, of the Wilson Addition, of the City of Smithville, Volume 33, Page 32,
Plat Records Bastrop County, Texas, (PRBCT), said 0,106 acte of land, being the remainder of Lot 6, Block 1, of record to
Lillian W. Goodwin, Volume 607, Page 806, Deed Records Bastrop County, Texas (DRWCT), less State Highway 95 Right-
of-Way, aka Gazley Steeet, Public Steeet dedication in Volume 5, Page 72, (Minutes of City Council of Smithville), This tract
was surveyed on the ground in September of 2022 under the dicection of William F. Forest, Jr., Registered Professional Land

Sucveyor No. 1847, Sucvey note: The bearing basis for this survey is the State Plane Coordinate System, ‘Texas Central Zone
(4203), and being mote pasticulatly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a %2" iton pin found (steel pin), at the Southeast cotner of said Lot 6, Block 1, for the Southeast corner

heteof, same being the Nosthenst corner of Lot 5, Block 1, of said Wilson Addition, said point being a point in the West
Right-of-Way line of an alley,

THENCE, with the common boundaty line of said Lot 6 and said Lot 5, departing said allcy, 8 87°23'17" W, 142,59 feet, to a
V2" capped iton pin set, marked "FOREST RPLS 1847", in the East Right-of-Way line of said State Highway 95, aka Gazley
Street, for the Southwest cotner hereof, said point being in the Nosth line of said Lot 5,

'THENCE, with said East Right-of-Way line State Highway 95, aka Gazley Stzeet, over and across said Lot 6, N 2032'44" W,
32.41 feet, to a ¥2" capped iron pin found, same being the Southwest Corner of a 0,130 acre tract, of record to Sara Botja in

Volume 2358, Page 136, (DRWCT), for the Nostheast cosnee hereof, from which a 60D nail found at the Northwest corner of
said 0.130 acse tract, bears: N 03°11'15" W, 39,59 feet,

THENCE, with the South line of said 0.130 Acre tract, N 87°25'02" E, 142.55 feet to a ¥4" iron pin set, maiked "FOREST
RPLS 1847", same being the Southeast cotner of said 0,130 acre teact, for the Northeast corner hereof, said point being in the

West Right-of-Way of an alley, from which a 3" iton pin found, at the Nostheast corner of said 0,130 ate tract, beara: N
2°36'06" W, 39.78 feet,

THENCE, with the East line of said Lot 6 and eaid alley, § 2°36'06" E, 32.34 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and
containing 0.106 acees (4615.79 squate feet), more or less.

STATE OF TEXAS

; ENOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESEN'TS;
COUNTY OF BASTROP H

I, WM, F. FOREST, JR., do heseby certify that this sutvey was made on the ground of the property legally described
hereon, under my supervision, This description is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge and belief. The attached plat
identifies any significant boundary line conflicts, shostages in area, appazent protrusions, intrusions or overlapping of
improvements. This property abuts a public roadway, except as shown. Ownership and easement information for this teact
has not been researched except as shown on the attached plat,

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS my hand and seal at Georgetown, Texas, }
this, the 3sd day of August, 2022 A,D. File: 407 Gazley.doc e,

: .
ettt

_ 3. x Zny WMFOREST R, (E"":'\‘]".':‘.":{:-L-!..'?f‘:.‘:;;'i: 3
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1847 Wit R
S

Surveying Services are regulated by the Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
1917 8 Interstate 35 Austin, TX 78741, US (512) 440-7723




|

I

o

= ATCEEEE
I e
_—
=
——
s
T
ExT—
—
e
S
=]
————————1
=n i~~~}
STmEs
BEESVRYE
LD
foritsrog
Esmeay
= s AN
. AR
= AN\
QL3 =5 = l.»\
A
ey s
=
=
-
x s rmol




L8 SR
g ®ie
i Y )

]
IERAH

Lorg it

B W N O T P Y S
2 " o 5 "

e P g fe g TeTa i ifrea kg,

LR LT

(RIS AT O
sliz ll"ltﬂ 1o o WIH oy
54

RIGHT ELEVATION

Tt ro

FRONT HEVATION

REUTTS

I!H
Juumm

REAR BELEVATION

=




e —

|
.. m I
nAdAe WOLME  inTreig EARUSAAIIBNG EAnRLUDIS l"ﬁglrﬂt 1

P S E—
- - e i

Karen Rego

Langford Community Management Services
2001 County Road 175
Leander, TX 78641

October 7, 2020

e
e L SR S
R—

T ———

Dear Karen;

Housing bullt In accordance with the plans for the 3-bedroom home deslgned by Placa Deslgners Inc, and :
dated January 22, 2019, when used In conjunction with the outiine specifications of the sama date, comply

with the provislons of Texas Government Code 2306.514 CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY
AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Sinceraly, !
{

: ; f1
St 223089120 wwwPLACdodnuorscom  pedo
304 East Maln Street Sulte400 Round Rack, Texas 76664 512.298.8912p = 1l ] LZTA

(LLITT BXTARENITRETY







CITY O s ',_;,-,f-TH,Vf,,LLE

PLANNING lc ZONING APPL!CATION

APPLICATION TYPE,.

Zoning Change
Request:

[] Change in Zoning Class

[] Change in Ordinance

[W] Variance

[] Special Use Permit

[C] Minor Plat/Subdivision

[J other _ | i

* Number of
Requests:

[@] Single
[J Multiple

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION

Street Address

611 Gazley St. Smithville Tx 78957

*** Applicant must submit an accurate location map and site plan for application to be considered ***

Legal description

Subdivision Name:

Property Tax Code:

Property Owner
(as listed on Deed);

Property Owner
Mailing Address:

Owner's Phone No:

Agent's Name
(if applicable):

Agent’s Mailing
Address:

Agent's Phone No:

() Platted Land (please provide subdivision, block and lot information below)
[[] Unplatted Land (please submit the metes and bounds description from deed)

Wilson Addltlon
ID R21522 Block Number: 3

Barbara Nell Hurd

14

Lot Number:

611 Gazley St. Smithville Tc 8957

512-257-13541512531-2743 Bormii il N /A.

Karen Walker and Lacie Koska- Langford Community Management Services

408 Venture Blvd S. Lago Vista Texas 78645

512-696-4056 e eman; K@ren@Ilcmsing.com




demap

Current Zone Class;

Describe variance
requested:

Describe special
use requested:

Reason for
Request:

(explain why
special exception
is sought or why a
variance has been
requested)

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE / EXCEPTION REQUEST

SF-1
MR

c2

MHS
CF

PD-Z
CBD

L sr2 Proposed Zone Class: se1 O se2
O cq O MR O et O
E ga o2 O el
O w O mis O we [
O e O ¢ O e O
I oz [ 1+ O
[ ez ce0 [ ppz[d

+ 611 Gazley 8t. - House plan Is 15174 = 1,110 {2
* Lot size Is only 5,328 1i2 and the minimum lot elze is 6500 {t? - requesting a 1,172 #2 lot sizo varlance,
* Lot widlh of this lot Is 36 ft. and the minimum lot widih Is 50 ft, — requesling a 14 ft. lot width variance,

This homeowner has applied for the HOME Program and does have Initial approval
from Texas Department of Housing. A survey was performed per TDHCA
requirements. The property is a narrow long property that no longer meets the
newest lot and width minimum size requirements. We ask for this exemption so that
this homeowner can have a better standard of living since her current home Is In
poor condition and this grant provides her with a new home at no cost. This will
upgrade the property greatly and provide years of living in comfortable conditions to
this homeowner, none of which she would be able to afford without this grant and
without this variance. We have attached the following for your review:

Survey, House drawings, House Specifications, Photos of the existing home and
photos of what the new home will closely resemble. We have also provided a site
map. All front, rear and side yards meet set back requirements.

PETITION

As Owner/Agent, | hereby petition the City of Smithville for approval of the above described request as provided
by the laws of the State of Texas and Ordinances of the City. | understand and agree that the Petition fee Is non-

refundable and that | must attend the Planning & Zoning meeting and subsequent City Council meeting in order
for my application to be considered for approval.

Signature: \ﬂod\)/\.— NOYEN N " pate: 10/13/2022

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Fee Amount:

-

P&_Z Date:

L_/

AN\ XSGR Date Submitted:

CacSil Fee Payment:

Council Date: mﬂ\)ﬂﬂj OL?/O Zg

ﬁt!ce sent to property owners within 200 feet of proposed property




TELt (512) 237-3282
FAX: (512) 237-4549
WWW.CLSMITHVILLE,TX.US

wumen - QUITEVILLD

.0, BOX 449

SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78957
Planning and Zoning Variance Criteria; Ordinance and Request for Variance

Ordinance Related to Variances
5.1.1. Considerations by the City Council

A. The City Councll may authorize a varlance from these regulations if and only If the City
Council determines all of the following:

(1) the variance will not be contrary to the public Interest;
(2) there are special conditions affecting the property;

(3) because of the special conditions literal enforcement of the ordihance would result in
unnecessary hardship;

{4) the spirit of the ordinance will be observed; and
(5) substantial justice is done.

B. For land being used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner building
or improving the homeowner's residence, there Is no unnecessary hardship unless:

(1) Without the varlance, the Smithville Code of Ordinances does not permit any
reasonable use of the land;

(2)  The hardship complained of is not self-created; and

{3)  The hardship complained of is not a financlal hardship only.

{4)  the cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance s greater than 50 percent of the
appraised value of the structure as shown on the most recent certifled appralsal roll; or

(5) compliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure is located of at least
25 percent of the area on which development may physically occur; or

(6) compliance would result in the structure not In compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, building code, or other requirement; or

(7) compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property or
easement; or

(8) the city considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure,

C. In granting a varlance, the City Council shall prescribe only conditlons that it
deems necessary to or desirable in the public Interest,

D. In making the findings herein below required, the City Councll shall take Into account the
nature of the proposed use of the land Involved, existing uses of land in the vicinity, the
number of persons who willreside or work In the area, and the probable effect of such

varlance upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare In the
vicinity.

E. Varlances may be granted only when in harmony with the general purpose and Intent of this
Ordinance sothat the public health, safety, and welfare may bhe secured, and substantial
Justice be done,

F. The findings of the City Councll made In granting a varlance, together with the specific facts upon
which such findings are based, shall be incorporated into the officlal minutes of the City
Council meeting at which such variance Is granted.

For more Information see City of Smithville Ordinances: http://

www.cl.smithville.ty.us/city-government/ordinances/
Last update: Sept, 22, 2021 (TD)

e A e A i e




317 MAIN STREET M IT L E TEL (.512) 237-3282
P.0. BO)_‘( 449 S i ] FAX: (512) 237-4549
SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78957

-m WWW.CLSMITHVILLE.TX,US

Planning and Zoning Varlance Criteria: Ordinance and Request for Variance

Request for Variance

Please answer the following questions as detailed as possible so that the City Council has enough
information to consider this request, include information on additional pages if necessary:

Will granting .t.hl_s variance have any negative effect on the good order and functioning of the community
and government affalrs for the well-being of citizens?

No

Explain the speclal condition affecting the property.
Original Lot width and Lot Size no longer meet city requirements

Explain the unnecessary hardship caused by the speclal condition,

Without & variance for the Lot and Width size of this property, the homeowner would not be able to
recleve a grant for a free new home to help upgrade thelr living conditions and improve the property.

Varlances may be granted only when in harmony with the general purpose and Intent of this Ordinance
so that the public health, safety, and welfare may be secured and substantial justice is done, Will
substantlal justice be done If this variance is granted? Explain.

Yes the property would be upgraded for both homeowner and add more value to surrounding area,

For land being used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner building or improving the
homeowner’s residence, there is no unnecessary hardship unless:

(1) Without the requested varlance, the Code of Ordinances of the City of Smithville does
not permit any reasonable use of the land;

(2) The hardship complalned of is not self-created; and

(3) The hardship complalned of Is not a financial hardship only.

(4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 50 percent of the
appralsed value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appraisal roll;
or

(5) Compliance would result In a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physically occur; or

(6) Compliance would result in the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another clty ordinance, building code, or other requirement; or

(7) Compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

(8) The city considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

Contlnue to next page

S

toatidie




Explain how the unnecessary hardship meets all of the above criteria.

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
(No

Yes

B.y checking this box, I affirm that granting this varlance will not negatively affect land involved, existing
uses of land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the area, and the probable effect |
of such vatiance upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare in the.

(1) Without the requested varlance, the Code of Ordinances of the Clty of Smithvlile does
not permit any reasonable use of the land;

2) The hardship complained of Is not self-created; and

3) The hardship complained of is not a finanoial hardship only.

(4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance is greater than 50 percent of the
appralsed value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appraisal roll;
or
(6) Gompliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physically oceur; or
(6) Compliance would result in the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, building code, or other requirement; or

(7) Compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

(8) The clty considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

vicinity,
Other Comments;

The Survey shows that part of the home is infringing on someone else's property and the granting
of this variance would resolve this issue and repostion new home within the survey lot guidelines.

10/13/2022
Signaturewhint Name: Karen Walker Date:

|
{
|







SURVEY FOR
City of Smithville
0,118 Acre Tract
portion of Lot 14, Block 4
Wilson Addltion
Volume 33, Page 32
Bastrop Gounty, Texas
Barbara Nell Hurd
Volume 607 Page 806
611 Gazloy Straot, Smithville

" NOT R4 E 140y

i Lol 10 g
} e
| w
| st s e paal g e o

! Let 11 WI
i WILSON ADDITION !
| Volumo 33, Pago 32

8O7'21"M0°W 142,05'

Lot 12 g 2
1
-|.

ol
BLO 1
tol 13 ik 3 g

e
1
1
;
!
|
!
1
1
1
t
T
N2*4528"W- 7138

STATEHIGHWAY 95

i oo HON
NETi(628°E 143,05 :
18t BubaraNeliHurd W
Mm/‘?{l’mt Voluma 607, Paga GCG§ ;1;
tiouse 0.118 Acre Tract T4
Lot14 P

5.2‘ /i
821ets g7viz200 i 140,40
A i R R e R R T O
il (9860) vy gt 15

Recoed Pt

on Py e
of Wista Adstin I
Voherta 1, "Poge 02 I
a9 reserd owner fovnd s S
i Dead Regends 0w
O~ s

Minutes of the City Council of Smithville

= F ~

o ‘TTH STREET

Commilment for; 0,118 Acra Tract, o pertion of Lot 14, Block 3, Wilaon Addilfon, Yolume

33, Poge 32 & Coblnal No. 1, Page 24A, Plot Records Baslrop Counly, Toxos, of record to
Borbora Nell Hurd, Volume 1708, Page 342, Dead Recards Boalrop Counly, Texos, Less lhe
Right of Woy of Stale Highway 95, oko Gozley Slroat, In the minutes of ‘lhe City Councll of

;mllh\diro Texas, Dedicated In Volume 5, Paga 72 officlol Public records of Boslrop Counly,
0x08.

This survey haa been completed without the benofit of on abslracted titte. Record
eosements hove besn listed hereon oa Identifled for thia ,nnrvo!y by Commitment GF
P220003, sffectiva date, Aprll 28, 2022, lasued by Chlsage Tille Insurance Company ond
Toxos Counly Tille as followa (moy opply If extending lo slte);

A) Llans, leoses, minerol ri?h\a and other motlers that have not been requesled hove not
been reviawed as o port of thls survey
Schedule B:

B1) Restrlctive cavenonts ale., for thla survay hova nol been roseorched,
No easementa or sotback listed :

l The underslgned does hereby cerlify thot this survay wos pafe ¢
mode on the ground of the |pro}:erly qunll{descrlbed hereon, A i
under my supervialon. ‘This plat Is correct o the best of my oo .#...-..............' i
knowledge and bellef ond Idantifles ony evidence of ulililles, N VSRR LT ‘c‘ &g
boundory ling confilcts, shortages In areo, protrusions, A CITPINC) 40,
Intruslons, and overlopping of slgnificont Improvements, 0 e <y
This property obuls o public roadway, except as =\ 2

shown hereon,

0 00
Fent

SCALE: 1" = 40"

Hole:

The beoring basls for thls survay Iy the
Slole Plone Coordinole Syslem

HADB3, Texos Cenlrol Zong, (4203
GEQID: 18 1Y

DATUN: HAVDOS
CONVERGENCE: 1137'52.26"

LECGCEND

1727 IRON P FOUND (STEEL P) ®
CAPFED IRON PN SET 'FOREST ROLS 1847" @es e
CAPPED IR0N PN FOUND FOREST BFLS 1897° @ ywun
L SET/WASHER "FOREST RELS 1847°
1AL FOUND/WASKER FOREST RPLS 1847°
N SET

YL FOUND

CAPPED IROY i FOUND

COITON G¥Y SPINDLE FOLKND

COITON Gl SPHDLE SET

FOHE Tl

A2 MR

STORUIATER MANHOLE

CABLE IV PEDESTAL

RS 0PI VARVER

TEVETTONE FITLSTAL

BLECTRC FORER FOLE

GO e

LGHT STAMGD

WASIEVATFR CLFAIT

IASTERATER MWHaLE

SEPEC TN

BECIRG oy

BATER $4LVE

IV WATER Vove
VATER METER
GYERHEAD RECTRC
CHAWLINK FENCE (oopovimale ieéation) =) =10 ety =
MITAL TENCE (opprovimate losabisg) e O el
WODXW TLNCE (aspeadimote locolien) R
SURVEY/ABSTRACT UNES
TRACT LINES
EORY DMES =i
{ ) Deoles Reeord Infordickon

Al dackintenl celerences ore in Balrop Counly, Torus
O.PRBCT. Olficiol Pubtic Reconds of Bostrop Counly, Teros

PRBGT, [iat Recerds of Baslrop Counly, Texas
DRBCT. Dead Records of Basleop Counly, Texos

Do pEBE

B>

-~
-r"’

O @ODDHS Joc

— i g —

Forest Surveylng & Mopping Co. © 2022

Survay Date August 3, 2022

Forest Surveying & Mapf!ng Company
1002 Ash St Georgetown, Texas

DATE: October 4, 2022

Willlom F. Foresl, Jr. RP.L.S. 1847,

&M&LD‘ W it
W

phone: 612-830-6927

P wivw, forestsurveying.com

] TBPLS FIRM NO.10002000

Surwrlnp Services ore reguloted by \he

Toxos Boord of Professional Engineers ond Lond Surveyors
1017 S Inlerslate 35 Auslin, TX 78741, US (612) 440-7723

FB/P0: FB/PO

PP P;\Smilhville Tracls

DWG: Smithville Tracls

LO: 611 Gozley St

—

e




FOREST SURVEYING AND MAPPING CO,
T.B.P.L.S Fiem # 10002000
1002 Ash 8t,
Georgetown, 'TX, 78626

DESCRIPTION FOR: City of Smithville 0.118 Acre

BEING 0,118 acte of land, situated in Lot 14, Block 3, of the Wilson Addition, of the City of Smithville, Volume 33, Page 32,
Plat Records Bastrop County, Texas, (PRBCT), said 0,118 acte of land being the semaindet of Lot 14, Block 3, of record to
Barbata Nell Hurd, Volume 1796, Page 342, Deed Records Bastrop County, Texas (DRWCT), less the Right-of-Way of
State Highway 95, aka Gazley Street, Public Street dedication in Volume 5, Page 72, (Minutes of City Council of Smithville).
This teact was sucveyed on the ground in September of 2022 under the disection of William F, Forest, Jr., Registered
Professional Land Sutveyor No, 1847, Survey note: The bearing basis for this survey is the State Plane Coordinate System,
‘Texas Centeal Zone (4203), and being more patticularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a 2" iton pin found (steel pin), at the Nostheast corner of said Lot 14, Block 3, for the Nostheast corner

heteof, same being the Southeast corner of Lot 13, Block 3, of said Wilson Addition, said point being a point in the West
Right-of-Way line an alley, from which a ¥4

N 2°46'28" W, 71.38 feet,

THENCE, with the West Right-of-Way line of said alley and East line of said Lot 14, 8 02°46'28" E, 35.71 feet, to a 4"
capped iron pin set, marked "FOREST RPLS 1847", at the Southeast corner of said Lot 14, for the Southeast corner hereof,
same being the Nostheast corner of Lot 15 of said Wilson Addition, from which a %" iron pin found, at the Southeast cornes
of said Lot 15, said point being in the Notth line of 7th Steeet, bears: § 02°08'23" E, 35,71 feet,

THENCE, with the common boundary line of said Lot 14 and said Lot 15, departing said Right-of-Way line of alley,
§ 87°19'28" W, 143.10 feet, to a 14" capped iron pin set, marked "FOREST RPLS 1847", in the East line of said Right-of-

Way of State Highway 95, aka Gazley Street, for the Southwest corner hereof, sald point being in the North line of said Lot
15,

THENCE, over and actoss said Lot 14, with said Right-of-Way line of Highway 95, aka Gazley Street, N 02°41'51" W, 36,00

feet to a 42" iron pin found, for the Nocthwest corner hereof, same being in the South line of said Lot 13, from which a 4"
iron pin found, in the North line of said Lot 12, beats: N 2°41'51" W, 71.40 feet,

THENCE, with the common boundary line of said Lot 13 and said Lot 14, depatting said Right-of-Way line of Highway 95,
N 87°12'29" E, 143,05 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 0.118 acres (5129.99 square feet), more or less,

STATE OF TEXAS

t+  KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF BASTROP :

I, WM. F. FOREST, JR., do hereby certify that this survey was made on the ground of the property legally described
hereon, under my supervision, This description is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. The attached plat
identifies any significant boundasy line conflicts, shortages in area, apparent protrusions, intrusions or overlapping of

imptovements, This property abuts a public roadway, except as shown, Ownership and casement information for this teact
has not been sesearched except as shown on the attached plat.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS my hand and seal at Georgetown, Texas,
this, the 3rd day of Augist, 2022 A.D. File: 611 Gazley St .doc

Srhn, L ¢

e, /;:.;‘ PR ""-.'1 ':&‘\\
( ‘{:{ rlll.-;,‘. X “?ﬂr by 3.. )
Bl o Dy 55 WM.F]FOREST JR, (G, NN T TR,
e b §
4 ) )

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO, 1847

Surveying Scivices are regulated by the T'exas Board of Professional Englneers and Land Surveyoss
1917 S Interstate 35 Austin, TX 78741, US (512) 440-7723

" iton pin found, at the Northeast corner of Lot 12 of said Wilson Addition, bears:




Iy

Diakzeh

il

i z m

ESTIOALr AOCRPLN TGS

=l.mlnr

i siiia”.ﬁi

B Xesiow oy

*3@

rrrr

U@

e 5
&
il
: IKWM AT T "
2 i A7 =3 ;
1 { ey
] Ol E B QT B E/g -“‘gg
H B s N |3l Sk
4 g " g y £TY) TAHET g -\\ !
' J-e i e
S
g
e — T (il " 7
e = 1 I 0
© [ T v S il
3‘ g 6] BE\ gi‘ HH
By
gt 3 bt v o sl )
k 13} -
3
i
o

A e i e S T BBt P B -
£




EH w |

l B

(I T R T S T O T (S | B
M T R T S e U2 s AEe

Sl ey
1L H\Ll [T} {N-Jll TEFom TeTt itip e s IL 0 5302 F eligh

T eI
"_[”Ti'l INENI A

IEH HETH]
LTI T

i
]

NN ! TDATE
R A LR LN R T

RIGHT ELEVATION
TREUCHTO

SCMEYL=TO

—~, FRONT ELEVATION

e

l"‘T““‘*

| /]

LQFJ@—J
@ —

A
RS
613 ALl

. rm—

S

[ L
;mr;m .
b N\ Al 3 g
=




g WARAL  ARKBYIOWRE  DALINGMEUAG tmttvies

Karen Rego

Langford Communlity Management Services
2901 County Road 175
Leander, TX 78641

October 7, 2020

Dear Karen:

Housing bullt In accordance with the plans for the 8-bedroom hom
dated January 22, 2019, when used In
with the provisions of Tex
AFFORDABLE HOUSING,

e deslgned by Place Deslgners Inc. and
conjunction with the outline specifications of the same date, comply

as Government Code 2306,514 CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY

Please let me know If you have any questlons or concerns.

Sincerely,

304 East Maln Street  Sulte 100 Round Rock, Taxss 78664 512.238.8912p www.PLACEdeslgners.com  pgdofl

=N | LZTA

LLCE T MITALENITRETS

O

romar

e ————

e Ay e et s




[ R
v‘&’;ﬁ"%\ o




o - CITY OF SMITHVILLE
| PLANINING 8 ZONING ARPPLICATION

APPLICATION TYPE

Zoning Change -
Request:

[C] Change in Zoning Class Number of  [m] Single
[[] Change in Ordinance Requests: [ multiple
Variance '

[C] Special Use Permit
[ Minor Plat/Subdivision
] other.

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION

Street Address

203 Washington, Smithville Tx 78957

** Applicant must submit an accurate location map and site plan for application to be considered ™*

Legal description

Subdivision Name:
Property Tax Code:

Property Owner
(as listed on Deed):

Property Owner
Mailing Address:
Owner's Phone No:

Agent's Name
(if applicable):

Agent's Mailing
‘Address:

Agent’s Phone No:

Platted Land (please provide subdivision, block and lot information below)
[[] Unplatted Land (please submit the metes and bounds description from deed)

ID R77885 Block Number: o Lot Number: 71
Maria A Sanchez
203 Washington, Smithville Tx 8957

512-237-0467 _oners emas. MaraiG42570@yahoo.com

Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community Management Services

408 Venture Blvd 8. Lago Vista Texas 78645

912-696-4056 yens emar: KArEN@Icmsine.com




P iy i s e

Current Zone Class:

Describe variance
requested:

Describe special
use requested:

DESCRIPTION OF

s T b - a0 e . . SO R i et L

ARIANCE / EXCEPTION REQUEST

V
st [ sr2 [0 Proposed Zone Class: ~ SF1 [ sk []
M [ cq O me [0 cqa
¢2 O c3ld ¢2 O ¢ald
mis 1 w O mis O we [
e O e O e O e O
z [ 1 O pz 0 1+ O
ceo [ poz[d ceo [ ppz[d

203 Washington St. — House plan Is 16x 74 = 1,110t ?
* Lot size Is only 3375 ft* and the minimum lot size is 6500 f{2 - requesting a 3,125 ft2 lot slze varlance.
» Lot width of this lot is 27 ft. and the minlmum lot width is 50ft — requesting a 23 ft, lot width varianca,

Reason for This homeowner has applied for the HOME Program and does have initial

Req“le:'t‘ " approval from Texas Department of Housing. A survey was performed per

f’"ﬁfal"ew v tion | TPHCA requirements. The property is a narrow long property that no longer

: spsouaght’ff%hyg meets the newest lot and width minimum size requirements. We ask for this

variance has been | €Xemption so that this homeowner can have a better standard of living since her

requested) current home is in poor condition and this grant provides her with a new home at

' no cost. This will upgrade the property greatly and provide years of living in

comfortable conditions to this homeowner, none of which she would be able to
afford without this grant and without this varlance. We have attached the
following for your review:
Survey, House drawings, House Specifications, Photos of the existing home and
photos of what the new home will closely resemble. We have also provided a
site map. All front, rear and side yards meet required set-backs.

PETITION

As Owner/Agent, | hereby petition the City of Smithville for approval of the ahove described request as provided
by the laws of the State of Texas and Ordinances of the City. | understand and agree that the Petition fee Is non-
refundable and that | must attend the Planning & Zoning meeting and subsequent City Counclil meeting in order

for my application to be considered for approval.

Signature: ! ,\.Q/\.E.J_v\ \}\.90\3_\/10 — Date: 10/13/2022

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Fee Amount;:

ol i

Fee Payment:

P&Z Date:

\ V| /L?LZ— | Council Date: 50\.'(\ ; 6\ 3 %@5

Date Submitted:

Notice sent to property owners within 200 feet of proposed property

U ———




317 MAIN STREET
P.0. BOX 449
SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78957

A. The City Council may authorize a variance from these regulations If and only If the City

F,

TEL: (512) 237-3282
FAX: (512) 237-4549

WWW.CLSMITHVILLE.TX.US

Planning and Zoning Variance Criteria; Ordinance and Request for Variance

SITHVILL

Ordinance Related to Variances
5.1.1. Considerations by the City Council

Councll determines all of the following:

(1) the varlance will not be contrary to the public Interest;
(2) there are special conditions affecting the property;

(3) because of the special conditions literal enforcement of the ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship;

(4) the spirit of the ordinance will be observed; and
(5) substantlal justice is done.

For land belng used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner bullding
or improving the homeowner’s resldence, there Is no unnecessary hardship unless:

(1)  Without the varlance, the Smithville Code of Ordinances does not permit any
reasonable use of the land;
(2) The hardship complained of is not self-created; and

(3)  The hardship complained of Is not a financial hardship only.
(4) the cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 50 percent of the

appralsed value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appraisal roll; or
(5) compliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at least
25 percent of the area on which development may physlcally occur; or
(6) compliance would result In the structure not in compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, building code, or other requirement; or
(7) compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property or
easement; or
(8) the city considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure,
In granting a varlance, the City Councll shall prescribe only conditions that It
deems necessary to or desirable in the public Interest.

In making the findings herein below required, the City Councll shall take Into account the
nature of the proposed use of the land Involved, existing uses of land In the vicinity, the
number of persons who willreside or work In the area, and the probable effect of such
varlance upon traffic conditlons and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare in the
vicinity.

Varlances may be granted only when In harmony with the general purpose and intent of this
Ordinance so that the public health, safety, and welfare may be secured, and substantial
Justice be done,

The findings of the City Council made In granting a varlance, together with the specific facts upon
which 'such findings are based, shall be incorporated Into the officlal minutes of the City
Council meeting at which such variance Is granted.

For more informatlon see City of Smithville Ordinances: http://

wwwi.ci.smithville. tx.us/city-government/ordinances/
Last update: Sept. 22, 2021 (TD)

i s




317 MAIN STREET
P,0, BOX 449
‘SMITHVILLE, TEXAS 78957

TEL: (512) 237-3282
FAX: (512) 237-4540
WWW.CLSMITHVILLETX,US

Planning and Zoning Variance Criterla: Ordinance and Request for Variance

Request for Variance

Please answer the following questions as detalled as possible so that the City Council has enough
Information to consider this request, include information on additional pages If necessary:

Will granting this varlance have any negative effect on the good order and functioning of the community
and government affairs for the well-being of citizens?

No

Explain the special condition affecting the property,
Original Lot width and Lot Size no longer meet city requirements

Explain the unnecessary hardship caused by the speclal condition,

Without a variance for the Lot and Width size of this property, the homeowner would not be able to
recleve a grant for a free new home to help upgrade thelr living conditions and improve the property.

Varlances may be granted only when In harmony with the general purpose and intent of this Ordinance
so that the public health, safety, and welfare may be secured and substantial justice Is done. Will
substantial justice be done If this variance Is granted? Explain,

Yes the properly would be upgraded for both homeowner and add more value to surrounding area.

For land belng used or developed for a reason other than a homeowner building or Improving the
homeowner’s residence, there Is no unnecessary hardship unless:

(1) Without the requested variance, the Code of Ordinances of the City of Smithville does
not permit any reasonable use of the land;

(2) The hardship complalned of Is not self-created; and

(3) The hardship complained of is not a financlal hardship only.

(4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 50 percent of the
appraised value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appralsal roll;
or

(5) Compliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physlcally occur; or

(6) Compliance would result in the structure not In compliance with a requirement of
another city ordinance, building code, or other requlrement; or

(7) Compliance would result in the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

(8) The clty considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

Continue to next page




By checking this box, I affirm that granting this variance will not negatively affect land involved, existing

Explain how the unnecessary hardship meets all of the above criteria,

Yes (1) Without the requested varlance, the Code of Ordinances of the City of Smithville does
not permit any reasonable use of the land; :

Yes  (2) The hardship complained of is not self-created; and

Yes (3) The hardship complained of Is not a financlal hardship only.

Yes (4) The cost of compliance with the zoning ordinance Is greater than 60 percent of the
appralsed value of the structure as shown on the most recent certified appralsal roll;
or

Yes (5) Compliance would result in a loss to the lot on which the structure Is located of at
least 25 percent of the area on which development may physically oocur; or

Yes  (6) Compliance would resuit in the siructure not In compliance with a requirement of
another clty ordinance, bullding code, or other requirement; or

(No  (7) Compliance would result In the unreasonable encroachment on an adjacent property
or easement; or

Yes (8) The city considers the structure to be a nonconforming structure

| |

uses of land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the area, and the probable effect|
of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon the public health, safety, and general welfare in the
vicinity,

Other Comments: ;
The Survey shows that part of the home is infringing on someone else's property and the.gra_ntlng
of this variance would resolve this issue and repostion new home within the survey lot guidelines.

10/13/2022
SignatureMPrmt Name: Karen Walker Date:







SURVEY FOR
City of Smithvllle
Lot &, Block 71
City of Smithvllle
Cablnet 1, Page 24A, Plat Records
Baetrop County, Texas
Maria A. 8anchez
Document No. 201602332
203 Washington Street

_T i T 1t 1 bl [ : 40 [
i ; ; Feot
-5 N ST 1} . e
| g B Bloc 7 CALE: 1" = 40
7 w s _oITY oR, sfiThviLLe Hole:
L meE 0 Bl o aaee e ol Gablne}; Slidp 247 The bearing botls for thls survey Is the
1 TR SEPOE It ety 1) R Slole Plone Coordinale Syslem
1 q HADB3, Texos Cenlral Zone, (4203)
! ; g ; GEQD: 18
DATUM: HAVDES
e ﬁ{ CONVERGENCE: 1137'52.26°
! g LB GEIND.
o j . : 172" IRON PN FOWD (STEEL PY)
i Horia A Sonches 1. CAPPED 0¥ PO SET 'TOREST FRLS 1047° @ers ter
; i [N é;.lzuarmm CAPPED IRON PO FOUND TOREST RFLS 1047° @ por s
! \ | WAL SET/HASHER FOREST RPLS 1847 g
. E AL FOUND/WASHER 'FOREST RPLS 1047°
_! ; | ST A
8 ; | A, FOUD A
% i | CAPPED 10N FUY FOUND [
w i i COTION 61 SPNOLE FOLND +*
e 5 E ! COITON 6N SPINDLE SET 3
1 F g iy &y
li | GAS TR g,
- __I ; STORUWATER MANHOLE ®
1 i CASLE TV PEDESIAL D
1 ; VLR ORI VAR (]
) JbFlieNs Proesi
5 | BLECTRC FOIER POLE
¥ | GUr e
LIGHT STANDARD

WASTEMATER CLERNOT
HSTEWATER ABIOE
I ] I 8 el i
" NematieTW oosy A R T G e S e Lo WATER VALKE
! | ] KV WATER VALYE
: L aren NEVR
OVERHEAD ELECTRC — — g —
CHAWLUW FENCE (opprosinale fotalicn) =) — o) =—g) =
VETPL TENCE (apronimaty keealien) el I
W03 SINCE (oppraviniate Kcobion) SYTRE ST
Commitment for: Lot 5, Block 71, Cily of Smithville, Coblnel No 1, Pn%n 244, Plat records sw.;vﬂ;r\gmr LES Tt e ——

Boalrop County Taxos of record to Marla A, Sonchez In Document 201 02332, Olficlol Publle TRAC
Racords Bostrop County, Texas HOUNTARY LR et aem e

( ) Denoles Pecord Informalica

T——-?-‘-h—f——»—é——

T
1

O¢X:EeOOBede

This survey has been completed without the benofit of an abstracted lilte, Record

arpsliy sl : Al docurigal referencea oraiin Qaslrop Covnly, Teves -
eosements have baen listed hereon os Identiflad for thls survey by Commilment GF b
P220002, offéotive dole, April 26, 2022, lssued by Chicago Til Insuronce Gompany and BRRAS o he Rocots of Boskon Conl. T

Texas County Tille as follows (may opply If extending lo slto): DRICT Drid Racords of Baslrop Coudly, Texos

A) Llens, leases, mineral rl?hla ond other motlers thol have not been requested have nol
been ‘reviewed as o port of this survey

Schedule B;
B1) Reslriclive covenants elc,, for thia survey hove nol been reseorched.

No eosemonts or selback listed
Lo s) A
)

I, The undersigned does hereby certify that this survey wos
made on the ground of the prnfarly Iagalli; described hereon,
H o

under my supervision. This plat Is corract he best of m; WLLLL P, FOREST, JR.
knowlcdg); and bellel and Identifies ony o\ddon!:- of uliitian,” N e e
boundory line eonfllols, shorlages In oréo, protrustons, AT ot -\.° 7
Inteuslons, ond overopping of signlticont Improvements. NSt el g

This property abuls a publlc roadway, except os [ SURLE

shown hereon. Foresl Surveying & Mopping Co. © 2022

Survey Date Auguel 29, 2022 : N TForest Surveying & Mapping Company DATE: Seplember 15, 2022
e , 1002 Ash St. Georgelown, Texas -
N FB/P0: 150/2
phone: 612-930-5927 :
. W AN wiviv. forestsurveying.com PP:_P:\Smithvlo- Tracts
TBPLS FIRM NO.10002000 DWG: Smilthville Tracls
Mo £ oty dre RPie 8. 1047 Survn’v!np Services dre rogulated by the LO: 203 Washington St
Texas Boord of Professlonal Englneers ond Land Surveyors '
1817 S Intoratote 35 Austin, TX 78741, US (512) 440-7723




d A
A
7

W Janazl oar>

NY1d 300H
HE]
3
==
2
5tz

st
=T

1

I'

1]

=
t
1
1 e
H anpop
-
S| {— —
- rl et
1 owD
)
H
i
i
iz 14
=
f—.
s
it
=5 X
==

Dl arnIVIS
==(1)
NYId "ONOCD




N< ; ...D.hn.r._._rln.___l,.l
AETTET i
— v @) y=-nO) LA PMM s W G ST TRFINOISS S
B 4 i ] Pt Yo T TR “.K A
= _EEWM% %mmwﬂ.ﬂmﬁu = R e
— K 7k = |
e — =] = =7 = i

T s O
Zrlert IVIE AH V ot maft T
NOUVYATE IHOR NOLVASE INO¥d
1 "
3 = T TT o

—_— -
| L7 *

o

T T O O P I e L e e e e e o e e e e e e T e =

il L N YR R LR LR LR N LA N R A A R R RS SR N T R A A ==
: L -

H

&

|
T T AT G P
T T T T T T e T T M RSN IR MBI A1 TR G TRl (STRIRIY
i i A IIRTHIEIN cap i gl G T AT T i g T T T T T e ap e n 1 MR
JEEE| REN IR L L LS .ﬂ. PTG o i T T T G TITT L__h;—_._ Eil __.__..__up;_..__:_J:_ ‘ZW_._ w_.__._. ...:__h._ﬁ T :__.F:_ :.m__ .w_lm_m__w._:__._m___,_.r____.___L_.:__l.__u_ﬂ:P __|__.m._ﬂ_— P
wDeTec




PILIAICEL)

UL MOIMETAL CENGATING PnLvinty t‘,(élm;

Karen Rego

Langford Community Management Services
2901 County Road 175

Leander, TX 78641

Qctober 7, 2020
Dear Karen:
Housing bullt In accordance with the plans for the 3-bedroom home designed by Place Designers Inc, and

dated January 22, 2019, when used in conjunction with the outline specifications of the same date, comply
with the provisions of Texas Government Code 2306.514 CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY

AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

Please let me know If you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

304 East Maln Street Sulte 100 Round Rock, Texas 78664 512.238.8912p www,PLACEdesianers.com  pglof1l

S | LZTA

WM grOVP MTANRHIVART




,?
f
.




Attached are photos of what all
three homes will look like after
built:

415 Gazley
611 Gazley
203 Washington




S A e




i
i
i 3t
1 B
111
kt
4]
ki
|

11

e

o

e




T

T

A P T N T




gt PR

e,

S e et g i b







Notifications



Notices Ran in the Newspaper

The City of Smithville Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on December
6,2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 317 Main St. Smithville TX
for discussion and action on a variance request for minimum lot size and minimum lot width for
the following properties; 415 Gazley Street, Parcel ID 21426, Wilson Addition Block 1 lot 6,
property owner Lillian Goodwin, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community
Management Services; 611 Gazley Street, Parcel ID 21522, Wilson Addition Block 3 lot 14,
property owner Barbara Nell Hurd, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community
Management Services; 203 Washington Street, Parcel ID 77885, Smithville Townsite, Block 71,
Lot 5, property owner Maria A. Sanchez, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford
Community Management Services. There will also be Discussion and Action on multiple
variance requests for front, side and rear setbacks, minimum lot size, maximum lot coverage,
off street parking, and open space at 205 NW 2" Street, parcel ID 84198, property owner Janice
Taylor, agent Dallas Taylor. A recommendation will be given at the City Council meeting by the
Planning and Zoning Commission. The City Council will hold a public hearing and Council
meeting to discuss and seek action on January 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. Please check the City’s
website for any updates about this meeting.

Please run the following dates and provide a sworn affidavit November 16, 2022 in the Smithville
Times.

The City of Smithville Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on December
6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 317 Main St. Smithville TX
for Discussion and Action on a Special Use Permit for a guest house at 127 Old Upton Road,
Smithville, TX 78957, Property ID 112004, Robert G. Anstey Subdivision, Lot 3, ACRES 1.146,
property owner Christopher and Cindy Miller. A recommendation will be given at the City Council
meeting by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The City Council will hold a public hearing
and Council meeting to discuss and seek action on January 9, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. Please check
the City’s website for any updates about this meeting.

Please run the following dates and provide a sworn affidavit — November 16, 2022 in the Smithville
Times.



Tasks

Restlits

e ¢
T Spatial filters

k4 drawn on the map

Select Parcels by Drawing

Only return features that intersect with the shape

i Clear this shape after applvina the query.

§
i
i

Result layer name

‘ Select Parcels by Drawing _Query result

Apply a search distance
200 |

| Feet -

&

"V

'f‘?‘ "“

e X

1

y

et

LS
h‘,n’lll.{s

A
prop_ld_tefile_as_name

133290 RECTOR, ALFRED EST C/O RICHARD WILLIAW ¥/ition, ACRES 0.174, (UN-OPENED PORTION OF FIN OAKST)

21410 FRAN RAELTD

21414 FREEMAN, LARRY & CHELSEA RAXER
21418 SMITHVILLE 15D

21422 SMITHVILLE 15D

21426 GOODWIIL, LILLAN WY

21430 BORIA, SARA

11434 BORIA, SARA

21438 SMMTHVILLE 15D

21442 SEALS, ANGELA [ETAL)

21446 SEALS, ANGELA

VALSON, BLOCK 2, 10T 2 &3
VALSON, BLOCK 1, 10T 182
VALSON, BLOCK 1, 10T 3
V/ILSON, BLOCK 1, 10T A & 5
\ILSON, DLOCK 4, LOT 6
VALSON, BLOCK 1, 10T 7
V/ILSON, BLOCK ), 10T &
VALSON, BLOCK 1,10T9
VALSON, BLOCK 3, 10T 10
VALSON, BLOKX 1,10T 11

21450 FISHER, MILLIE C/O \WILLA MAE [FISHER) ARI VILSOR, BLOCK 3, LOT 12

21462 FRANRAELTD

WILSON, BLOCK 2,107 1

21466 GENE & DORIS SAMPSON TRUST 7/1/13 DOIVALSON, BLOCK 2,107 4

21470 RIVERA, FANNY & SOFIAGALVAN
21474 RIVERA, FANNY & SOFIA GALVAN
21478 HOSKINS, EUGEHE
21646 SMITHVILLE 15D

8712133 SMITIIVALE 8D

8712134 SMITHVILLE 15D

8712135 SMITHVILLE IS0

8712136 SMIMIIVILLE IS0

8712137 SMITHVILLE 15D

8712138 SMITHVILLE 15D

8712133 SMIMIVILLE 150

8712140 SMITHVRLE 15D

8712142 SMIMIVILLE 5D

VWILSON, DLOCK 2,10T S THRU 7

V/ILSON, DLOCK 2,10T8 &9

VAILSON, BLOCK 2,107 10, 11 & 12

SAYERS ADDITION, DLOCK OLD BLOCK 2, LOT 12
$T705 - Sayers Additlon, BLOCK 2,10T 3

57705 - Sayers Additlon, DLOCK 2, 1OT 4

57705 - Sayens Addition, DLOCK 2, 10T 5

57705 - Sayers Additlon, DLOCK 2, 1OT 6

87705 - Sayets Addilon, BLOCK 2, 10T 7

37705 - Sayers Addillon, BLOCK 2, LOT 8

$7705 - Sayers Additlon, DLOCK 2, 10T 9

37705 - Sayers Addition, DLOCK 2, LOT 10

ADS A31 Gailey, Thomas JTRACT 3, 3,000 ACRES

f ;
rapeiviaps Lo
[ |8 21486

Al
|

B 22
Vg 2y
=

{ ;2_737.-4_ §

8742134 5

priaiay,

. # o k7]
addr_city addi_state 2ip

e . f A0
sﬂ/ 21 2135 gl
o 3 ) oy
{ Bl |1 6717136 Sl
21466, G712107 gl 6712122
AN 3 ,sifatg_g.l
8 N 8712129,
2% R T
0 T s || S0 ]
¥ L3 133290, ¢ U R
21534 21490 L5 |
7 n v B - 1 i
1 21538 laeskl T 2iasd [l
21538, 21498 | _
21538 21502 St
, .] : 8712142
aaap [ 2182 R s s A
N R oo
21580 21510 E
: 1. L |
_2'550" g 4 RTINS i
coat ol 21614 gl
o .wgggfeqs iy fhnine
RAIGTES, 21518 ; ) Lo
‘21554, % % % o AG)

: 710197 W ¢ go27e f.fﬁ_ﬂ . AT6TS yv
¢ s . 1 f b 4 -
AT L T T AITOT9 T F

N R LT Y5 M TR YT T I | (SR A A f
situs_slreet shus_cty  shus_stalesius_alp  addr_linel addr_Ene2
$H95 SMITIVILLE TX 18957 1121 DIAMOND GLEN WY HORTH LAtV
BOXT4T SKITHVILL TX
403 GAZLEY ST SMITHVILLE TX 18957 20815 JUMPERS DELIGHT LN PFLUGEAVITX
PO BOX 479 SMMMVILLTX
40TGAILEY  SMITHVILLE TX 78957 POBOX 479 SMITHVILL TX
407 GAZLEY ST SMMIVILLE TX 18857 407 GAZLEY ST SHMIVILL TX
A15GAZLEY ST SMITHVILLE TX 78957 POBOX216 SMITHVILL TX
POBOX216 SMITHVILL TX
285TENAS 95 SMMIVILL TX
4711 OLDFORT HILL DR AUSTING TX
405 GAZLEY ST SMITHVILLE TX 18957 4711 0LDFORT HILL DR AN ™
FSAE1075T LOS ANGELCA
BOXT47 SHITHVILL TX
501 GAZLEY SMITHVILLE TX 78957 POBOX243 SHUTHILL TX
12301 RYDEH ST MANOR X
403 GAZLEY ST SMITHVILLE TX 78957 12301 RYDEN ST MANOR X
PODOX747 SHUTHWILL TX
ADISWATHST SMITHVILIE TX 78957 FODOXATY SHIMIVILL TX
PO DOX 479 SHMMIL TX
PODOX 479 SHIMMLL TX
POBOX 479 SHITIVILL 1X
PO BOX 479 SMMMLLTX
FODOX 479 SHMIVILL TX
PO DOX 479 SMITHVILL TX
FOLOXATY SMIMMILL TX
FOBOX 479 SMInmILL 1X
PODOX 479 SMMIVILL TX

89032
78957
78660
78957
74957
78957
78957
78957
78957
3
nm

78957
78957
78653
78653
74957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957
78957



Tasks Results

& Select Parcels by Draving

Spatial filters
Only retuen features that Intersect with the shape

dravin on the map
Ll ¢ |
W

(giN M
Clear this shape after aopWina the auery.

Apply a s2arch distance

i 200 | | Fest

Resultlayer name

Select Parcels by Drawing _Query result

1
Ry a8

25
4 205m 5 W 21502
i 1
2842 u| sl
1
i1 s o
: Al
3 L Y
s
¥ | 21550 o
B
& R %—
Al w3
‘—‘-ﬁmnsuﬂpr i
X gy
2554 ;_ l‘g
/ 71018 4
E 21558 e
PR .l i
21562 |
e ‘- F

8712142

T Tepidue

~INYlson, BLOCK 4, Lot 15-F
EAGLESTON BLK 16 L4

EAGLESTON DIK I6LOT 28,3

RACRES DI
5

_ IEAGLESTONDIK 161077 _
__ |EAGLESTON, DLOCK 16, LOT8

3

5, SPURGOIL R, 1A
NLEISD

ILLENDEPEN
21518 POWELL, COLUMBUSEST

WiLSOl, Bl

WILSON, BLOCK 4, 10T 14

| E0173 SMITIVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL BIST |WILSON, BIOCK 3, 10T 12
1 B7142 SKUTHVILLE

WILSON, BLOCK 4, LOT 13, [MH) 14X56, S/ URIK, L/ TEXQOS9373)

E1SD = |ABS A3)Gaaley, Thomas 1 TRACT 1, 3000 ACRES

 H0GAZLEYST
. ToyaAnEYsy
.. 701 GAZLEY ST

{SMITHVILLE
shATIVILE;
{SMTIVILE
|

702 GAILEYST | SMITIVILLE
| |

ISMATIVILE D

SMTIVILLE TX
s
|

|PoBOXATY
iPoBOX 4T

Ispamvi

_ishammvi

T ismivitdix
RETLTI S

isaniun




i Show search results for 778...

! Advanced Search

(1R

J/
Tasks Results
.L 4’““' : AR
@ 0 & Select Parcels by Drawing
/7 N spatialfilters

@

/¢ Only return features that intersect with the shape
. drawn on the map

200 ; | Faet
i
Result layer name

| Select Parcels by Drawing _Query result

#ep L ﬂ'.ll.f-lm : bl des WA_lrs D0 St 1St Fvive voa_dty .‘M,nm -'m_rp & e na-_luru& fred -M_a\- u&_mg. 3

0246 VICON, RIGUAL 57010 - SVATHVALE TOWRSITE, BLOLK 70, LOT N 1A [AVENDED FLATOF LOTS 11 THAU 14, BLX 20) W WASONGTON IRUTHALL THSST FCOWASHNGTON ST S\IMHVALITH 1057
10150 QIY OF SASTHWLLE TRUSTEE SNATHVALE TOWNHTE, BLOCK 70, 0T 1S e WADENGTON Wmeﬂ T8IST POEOK 44T SWITHYAL T wmn
54 GAUEDN, INEE SYATHYALE CTY L 2010T 1617 01 WALTHOTON 8T SIUTHALL TR RL IMWASHISTON ST SMTHYALTY 35
0158 STHWLLE PROZEATIES. SSATHYALE CITY BLE 20107 18 e WALHATON SHETHALL T 1957 WIUGOVERDEDR AUSTH T m
26 A KX 10, LOT 194 ne WASHHSTON kil SIATHLTE TsT EWATHNGTON ST SAMIVALITX TEsT
0 BARL, OASTOTHIA M AMITHYALE TOWNSTE ILOCCTLLOT | THIV 4, Wi WALHONSTON ST SEATHILLITE THIST roeoXM STV AL T THST
BN COVEL NAYA SVETHYALE CITT BLX 71 LOT 6 THAV R s WAtkatiaton NUTL TR 1557 20V WASHHSTON ST SVDVAL T T857
20124 GAEINF, WEZ {TAL) SMITHYALE CITY LK 71 LOT 910 101 3€ L sy IOIWAIRNSTON  SMTHVALITR 78887
209 WLAIOH, MADARED L SHUTHVILLE CITY BUC 71 LOT 18412 Ww FIVIRS ST SamanuT TE387 20ERVIA TR T T8
20088 WWHCH, AV SUATHYALE CITY BLE 71107 1014 0 RYIASST MR TR 1957 FOBOX AN SNMHYAL T 78357
20130 HUTEN, ROE AT FUGINE SWATHVALE CITY BLX 71 LOT 15-18 01 BVEAS ST AT T W5 $37 GAAWOCO $T I 4 SANMAAL T Tisr
N3 CEANT, CARLESS mmm!am-m!.lmn L0718, 10 W RVIAS ST umanwn 1557 FOEONINL SATHVAL T Ty
s HAES 182210 FAOFERTY MO DOVOMMA  NE Lalid
S1438 DEANT, WILUE & CAUESS SMTHYALE TOWNSTE, BLOCCI1,L0T 17,18 08 BVERS ST ANTHYL T 4857 foRoxXIN SATIVAL T T4357
THAS SUKHEL MARAA SMTHYALE TOWNHITE, BlOCC L, LOT 5 w3 WALIHITON ST ST 78057 00 WASH NGTON ST SMhTifviL T T

ATHAEDD MG, IONOA 57820+ SARTHVILLE TOWNSITE, BLOCK 70, LOT L4A (AVENDED FLAT OF LOTS 1L THAU 14, 1K 70) MIPAUTHLANE  AUSTH TX s



CiTY: QF

MAYOR

SHARON FOERSTER

MAYOR PROTEM 317 MAIN STREET
WILLIAM GORDON P.O. BOX 449
COUNCIL MEMBERS SMITHVILLE, TEXAS
JANICE BRUNO 78957

CASSIE BARRIENTOS (512) 237-3282
TOM ETHEREDGE FAX (512) 237-4549
JOANNA MORGAN

CITY MANAGER

ROBERT TAMBLE

11/10/2022
Dear Property Owner/Current Resident,

Your address is within 200’ of one or more of the following proposed agenda items. This notice is to
inform you that The City of Smithville Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
December 6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers located at 317 Main Street, Smithville, TX for:

Discussion and Action on a variance request for minimum lot size and minimum lot width for the
following properties:

° 415 Gazley Street, Parcel ID 21426, Wilson Addition Block 1 lot 6, property owner Lillian
Goodwin, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community Management Services;

* 611 Gazley Street, Parcel ID 21522, Wilson Addition Block 3 lot 14, property owner Barbara
Nell Hurd, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community Management Services;

° 203 Washington Street, Parcel ID 77885, Smithville Townsite, Block 71 » Lot 5, property
owner Maria A. Sanchez, agent Karen Walker and Lacie Koska Langford Community
Management Services.

The Commission will hear all citizens’ concerns for or against the variances. A recommendation will be
given at the City Council meeting by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The City Council will hold a
public hearing and Council meeting to discuss and seek action on January 9, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. Please
check the city website for any updates about this meeting.

Please follow us on our YouTube Page: (www.voutube.comlchannellUCN7rJszVkS4zWVQEchH5w).
You can also go to the City's website and click the link on the Planning & Zoning page to access our
YouTube page. We will go live at 6:00 p.m. so that you can view the live meeting. If you have any
questions or concerns, please reach out to Tracle Dzenowski at 512-237-3282 ext. 2101 and check
the City’s website for any updates about this meeting.

Thank you,
Tracle Dzenowski

Planning and Zoning Commission: Brian Riewe, Caroline Noya, Nancy Catherman, Garett Gutierrez & Monica Poss.



	20230106160133742 (002).pdf
	20230106160144294.pdf

